Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: John Howell (EWG) <j.howell@ewgrr.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Harper, Ed (UTC); Luke Miller; Tom Klimczak

Subject: Re: FW: GCPF Projects at SR-2 in Grant County and Brace Street in Wilbur

Hi Kathy,

Due to an administration oversight we did not include the cost of the LED lights in our GCPF application for 3™ Street, '
Almira (TR-110680). | would like to request additional funding and extend the completion date to 6/28/11. Section 9,
page 8 of the application is being provided to reflect these changes.

Mr. Ed Harper is aware of the change.

Thanks and best regards, John



Section 8 — Illustration of Proposed Warning Devices

Attach a detailed diagram, ‘drawing, map or other illustration showing the proposed modification.

Section 9 — Project Cost Information

. Breakdown of estimated total cost.
Material + labor: $7,957.00
Frt: $693.00
Tax: $666.05

Names of the parties contributing to the project and the amount each is contributing.
GCPF | | '

3. Provide the amount the applicant is requesting from the GCPF grant program. $9,3 16.05

Section 10 — Project Completion Date

Project completion date: 6/28/2011




Advanced Signal & Contracting, LLC E .
stimate
Owner Luke Miller :
25508 East Blanchard Road Date Estimate #
Newport, WA 99156 2011-06-12 61
Name / Address
UTC
Ed Harper, Signal Inspector
Almira WA
Project
Description Qty U/M Cost Total
LED Retro Fit Kit lea 239.00 1,912.00T
Frieght 108.00 108.00T
Sales Tax 7.70% 155.54
Total $2,175.54
Customer Signature
Phone #

509-671-0988"




